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Dear Keith 

Sorry not to have finalised the report based on the recent 

case note review yet - I’ve been sidetracked by another 

investigation I’m afraid! Will work on it in the next week. 

I have attached a short section based on the general 

prescribing and clinical management issues both you and Gary 

Ford raised in your expert witness reports for the police - 

for inclusion in the CHI report. (in italics) I have 

cleared with John James as "owner" of the report, but wanted 

to run both principle and content by both you and Gary 

first. 

Feel the CHI report lacks something without summarising the 
severity of your concerns, but understand the purpose of 
your reports were to inform a police investigation, rather 
than a public CHI report. 
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August 

Would be grateful if you could get any comments to me in the 
next week - happy to discuss. 

Regards 

Julie Miller 
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